From the desk of Michael J. Henderson
For information purposes only

Not official ANC5C minutes

Commissioner Anita Bonds, Chair

ANC5C Monthly Meeting
Mt. Sinai Baptist Church
Tuesday March 16th , 2010

7 pm

Commissioner Bonds Welcon{esing a microphone very helpful)
Roll CallCommissioner Daneker

Minutes from November, December, and Januagommissioner Farmekllen motion to accept the
minutes and Commissioner Danekéf;2notion amended to approve November minutes: motion

passed Commissioner Farmekllen motion was %' that all minutes be accepted; Commissioner Day
abstained January minutes (he said comments were attributed to him but he was not there for that part
of the discussion); strike that from the minutes because he had left éadgmissioner Daneker mo-

tion to pass the January minutes Commissioner RansBith&t they pass the January 2010 minutes

with the necessary corrections as discussed; passed unanim@siymissioner Bonds said we now

have November and January passed; need Decentlmmmissioner Daneker motion to accept Decem-
ber minutes; Commissioner Da{f'#o accept December minutes; motion passed with Commissioner
Salatti abstained

¢ NB I & dzNB aEvamissiSrielFakiekllen- No activity; Commissioner Bonds said ANC must pass

a bond with signatures on check writing process and they are doing that today; CommissionerFarmer
lffSy FAABAY3T 5SOSYOSNI ¢NBFadzZNENRa wSLRNIUT gNRGS n
meeting space at New Hope Church; printing, office, some other checks have not cleared yet (2 out-
standing,l could not hear who they were)t@nding balance 27871.14 checking, 1098&8ings; petty

cash 200motion and 2° to accept the report; motion passed Commissioner Ransom abstained (she did

not have time to read it)

Pay Bills; doing it early in the agenda this time; Commissioner Bonds said bills should be submitted to
the new Treasurer for payment



| Councilmember Harry Thomas
~ swore in the Officersthen he
spoke about the parking ticket
thing; he will pay in advance
whatever the tickets are he will g
reimbursed; then he introduced °
— folks in the audience who work
with non-profit groups; they are
integral parts of the community; Beacon House, others were mentioned; he thanked the ANC for pro-

jects like NY Avenue playground and First and Florida playground; Harry Thomas and Edgewood Rec

Centers are part of the long term plan; both were renovated in the interim; did a business expo that

highlighted over 50 businesses in Ward 5; trying to focus on small business development; requiring big
businesses to contract/mentor smaller businesses; his wife will be here later to talk about the marathon;
Commissioner Ransom asked about him switching his car tags; Commissioner Pinkney asked about the

Hyde School building use; HT said he introduced a bill that says the residents should decide how excess
properties will be used; he thanks this ANC for supporting that law; Commissioner Wright spoke about

Friends Of groups and the rec center; HT said he encourages all of the friends of groups to come and
GSaidAFe G KSFENARAY3IAT 6S aK2dzZ R 6SAIK Ay 2y 02y (NI
from out of town; if local guy costs more but contractor hires more local then the value dollars are

higher; please come and participate; Joyce asked about the million dollars for NY Avenue playground; HT

said the money is still therapplausive

Commissioner Bonds said gave copies of formal resolutjamivened a COW (Committee of the

Whole) meeting in January and discussed these matters; publically and properly called of course so they
would have these resolutions readyesolution X cell phones for ANC5C Commissionaggees to the
purchase of cell phones and a payment of a portion of the bill up to 40 dollars per month; in event of
abuse, or if a Commissioner is no longer capable to perform duties phone retuned to Treasurer; ANC
purchases the phone and the purchase limit is not in the resoluti@stjon to table the resolution; pon

motion passedunanimously Commissioner Bonds; Mr. Simon said it is a reimbursable expense; auditor
is working on a set of rules that have not been issued yet, so you might want to consult with that office;
each major provider has a DC government liaison and they can give you some better rates; Commis-
sioner Wright asked what have problems been; Mr. Simon said things like roll over minutes, family
plans, etc. have all been issues; there are a number of subtleties you might want to co@Gsigermnis-

sioner Day motion to table discussion; Commissioner DanéRe€@mmissioner Edwards said we can
table but set a definite day to revisit; friendly amendment to set a certain date to revisit; accepted; mo-
tion passed Commissioner Daneker opposed

Commissioner Bonds said ANC5C does not have a recording sedCetanytissioner Grant will be the
Recording Secretary starting next meetinmotion passeghe was sworn in by Mr. Simon



Draft Resolution to support citizens who are looking at the vacated Safeway stopeganize, identify

and welcome a new retailer to that location; Commissioner Bonds read the resolution aloud; there was
specific mention of food items, pharmadgommissioner Daneker motion to support; Commissioner

Salatti 2% Commissioner Edwards is concermegre they setting themselves up for another failure; can

S 0S Y2NB ONBFIGAOGST 5/ NBaARSyGa R2 y20 o0SyS¥TAl
KANB t20FrfaT fSGQa Lizi Ay LIXFOS | t20Ff O2YYdzyAdle
a food coop (there are federal funds for that); but it has to be orchestrated by all the stake holders; it

will take some work;Commissioner Daneker motion to table discussion; motion passed Commissioner

Wright and Commissioner Edwards voted no; motion passed with Commissioner Pinkney abstaining

Motion to Bond Officergpassed unanimously

Commissioner Bonds spoke about letters of support for variousdiliS seniors who own their homes
getting help to improve their homes for example, draft calendar; April meeting is at All Nations Church;
May meeting at Catholic U; ANC5C meets on the third Tuesday of every month

Commissioner Salatti letter to DC public schoolg the letter is still in process; his goal is to get it out

to the Commission by the end of the month; letter to the mayor about Cook school; Commissioner Pink-
ney received not one response from the mayor concerning John F Cook school in NW; has received a
letter from the DC Public Charter School Boatlley are requesting that they be able to move into the
Cook School; there will be a hearing; she delivered letters of opposition from community to the mayor;
she will post on listservs and Commissioner Bonds asked her to send it to all the Commissioners

2010 Budget Commissioner Day he read the line items; copying and printing
expenses exhausted, Commissioner Day suggests they find a less expensive printer;
spent 500 dollars last year on the new sound system; there are 25 line items that

are allowable expense§&rants Committee should use $14,000 as their baseline per
year for approving granf<Commissioner Salatti asked about bank charges; leaving
Industrial Bank and going to B of A; Commissioner Ransom asked if a budget was
produced that says how much we spent for the yeamual budget for 2010

passed unanimously by the Commission

Various Items; Commissioner Ransomsaid there was a lot of citizen input about snow removal; an-

other issue was a complaint went to the Human Rights Office and the Commission was asked to take a
sensitivity test online so that they are respectful to each other at all times; we are human; Commis-

sioner Bonds asked that each and every Commissioner complete the online test; there was discussion
Fo2dzi GKS R2O0dzySyidQa €S3rft aAdGFyRAY3AT [/ 2YYA&aaAiz2ySN]
Commissioners would all receive copies, but apparently not all have; this i&*thim& Commissioner

Bonds has reported on the test

Joyce RobinseRaul asked that a flyer be sent out about ANC5C meetings; Kick Boxing AptilT2i-
ity; hoping that ANC5C will assist with funding; have 18 potential donors



Presenter spoke about his company 2821-7901 is direct line; will work with anyone who needs an
intermediary between borrowers and loan company; they are a certified counseling service; 2907 MLK
Ave SE; nurrell@upo.org; Joyce asked about things like prepayment plans; presenter said DC has one of
the highest foreclosure rates in the country

Tim Clark spoke about the website and either using kids from McKinley Tech or opening it up to com-
petitive bids

Robert Brannum spoke about guest speakers who will be speaking at the DC Federation of Civic Associa-
tions

There were other community announcements as well

Lt. Wright PSA 50¢ Been Lt. since 2006 for PSA 501 ; said please cc’
to the PSA meeting tomorrow at 7 pm at Harry Thomas Rec Cefiter:;
Wednesday of every month; Mike Clark said he spoke with the folks
there and they were not sure the meeting could be there; Lt. said we
meet there

erly; www.rainsoft.com; 20286-9971

Grants Committee; Commissioner Grant, Commissioner Wright, Michael Henderson, and Jioni Palmer

¢ Highlights: 5000 limit first three years, 2500 next two years, and then 1000 in subsequent years; letters
to applicants who are in good standing and those who are not; Commission can exclude applicant who
fails to properly report use of funds from use of future funds; Commissioner Pinkney asked about first 3
years; Commissioner Farmefllen asked about applying in multiple years; there was a lively discussion
about the grant process and guidelind\lC5C gave out 90 thousand dollars in 2@@mmissioner Day

said that we need to place limits so that we can spread out the monies; Commissioner Bonds said there
may be a cap on ANC funds so we need to manage our money well; Tim Clark spoke about prescreening
FLILJX AOFydGasx adlddza a y2y LINBPFAGAT /2YYA&aA2ySNI 5|
Robert asked if folks can apply every year with no limit of yearsswer was yes; Mike Clark asked

about grants that have not reported after 60 days; Commissioner Grant said a letter will be written to

the recipient and auditor that states they are not in compliance; Mike Clark also asked about grants that
were awarded last year; Commissioner Bonds said periodically they have updates on various grants; we
are attempting to capture as much information as we can tonight; she also said they are trying very hard
to get information out on the website etc; Commissioner Salatti said Commissioner Falericre-

ated at good list of the names of the grantees and how much money went out and sent it to him



Metro Basketball League Grant requestpresentationg
jerseys, etc;

Ward 5 First Lady spoke about the National Marathdsry-
ant Street will be closed in parts; she had flyers;

Howard University Planthat gives AC to the hospital is b

ken; using temporary chillers right now; she had handou¥g “
campus plan must be amended because they are building a

new structure; motion proposed by Denise to support the HU amended campus plan passed unani-
mously

Q Street Variance Jason Bonnet (he is informing us, does not require ANC5C appgtominissioner
Daneker motion to support; motion"2by Commissioner Day : motion passed and Commissioner Wright
abstained

Website/Webmaster Proposat Commissioner Day he spoke about all the items that would be cov-
ered; motion to support and %, motion passed; Mary Farmeilen voted not

Commissioner Grant spoke aboutesident needing to give a presentation to ANGEEbmmissioner
Bonds proposed that they met Wednesday tH& & April Z8 pm; Barry #; motion passed

Commissioner Wright motion to pay church 500 dolldts two meetings; #; motion passed

Meeting adjourned
From the desk of Michael J. Henderson
For information purposes only

Not official ANC5C minutes

Michael J. Henderson

Director, Friends of Edgewood Recreation Center
Webmaster, ANC5C.org

Webmaster, EdgewoodDC.org

Community Liaison, PSA 501

wSO2NRAY3I { SONBUIFNBZT [/ AGAT S

Moderator, EdgewoodDC Listserv



